From: Freedom Of Information <foi@dmu.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: FOI request - CSSA documentation (Ref 3088)

Date: 16 August 2023 at 14:11:43 BST
ooar [

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 - INFORMATION REQUEST

Your request for information has been considered under the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act and our response is as follows:
The University does not hold any documentation submitted by the CSSA from the calendar years 2013-2028.

If you have any queries, please get in touch with me to discuss them.

Please note that the information provided may contain information that is protected by copyright and there may be restrictions on any further re-use of th
use of the information would be lawful. Further details can be foundhere.

Please note, you have the right to complain to the University about this response. If you wish to request an internal review of this decision, or any oth
within two months of the date of this response. If you ask for an internal review, it would be helpful if you could say why you are dissatisfied with the respon

If you are subsequently not satisfied with the University’s response to your complaint you have a right of appeal to the Information Commissioner’s Offi
portal at FOI and EIR complaints | ICO. Alternative methods of contacting the Information Commissioner’s Office can be found at Make a complaint | ICO.
will expect you to have gone through DMU’s review process before the matter is escalated to them.

Yours sincerely,






